

I/296598/2023

No. Ft. 48-3757/2018 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

To: CCF Bilaspur

Subject: **Diversion of 8.1683 ha. of forest land in favour of M/S Shyam Kumar R/o Village Tikkri, PO Panjgain, Tehsil Sadar, Distt. Bilaspur, HP for collection/extraction of sand, stone & Bajri within the Jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt. Bilaspur, HP.**

Memo;

Please refer to the proposal submitted on PARIVESH Portal on the subject cited above.

The following shortcomings have been noticed which may be attend complete in all respect: -

1. Though the documents has been uploaded online Part-I against additional information detail but same are not arranged as per the check list due to this, all documents are not able to scrutinized, same may be reviewed and uploaded accordingly.
2. In reply to point No. 4 and 5 documents stated to be uploaded but same has not found uploaded.
3. The mineral detail as mentioned in M-7 is still not matching with mining plan as well as year wise extraction detail.
4. The reply of point No. 7 is not correct hence not accepted.
5. In respect of Point No. 8, an undertaking of user agency regarding raising the CA in degraded Forest land of 1.5 times of the proposed safety zone areas may be uploaded online.
6. The certificate as in respect of point No. 9 and 11 has not been found uploaded online
7. The CA scheme and NPV bill is not prepared on current rates.
8. Certificate of issue of Mining plan
9. Undertaking regarding EC plan is not signed by DFO
10. Proceeding of Public hearing not uploaded

Divisional Forest Officer (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.